

PLANNING COMMITTEE

- DATE:** Tuesday, 20 April 2021
- TIME:** 2.00 pm
- VENUE:** Online only - Due to Covid-19, this meeting will be held remotely and will be livestreamed here: <https://bit.ly/HarrogateYouTube> (Copy and paste the link in your browser)

Notice is hereby given that the above meeting will take place for the purpose following and, by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, any other matter(s) which the Chair considers should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

AGENDA

Item	Title	Page Number
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES:	
2.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: Members to advise of any declarations of interest.	
3.	MINUTES: of the meeting of the Committee held on the 30 March 2021.	3 - 8
4.	EXEMPT INFORMATION: To determine whether to exclude the press and public during the consideration of any exempt information items.	
<u>MATTERS FOR THE COMMITTEE TO DEAL WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS</u>		
5.	LIST OF PLANS: To determine applications or make observations on applications made under the Town and Country Planning Act 1972 and the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.	
5(1)	20/01556/FULMAJ - Land Comprising Field At 431533 455850, Harrogate, North Yorkshire	9 - 30

5(2)	16/03847/FUL - 5 Park Street, Ripon, HG4 2AX	31 - 46
5(3)	16/03848/LB - 5 Park Street, Ripon, HG4 2AX	47 - 58
6.	APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER THE PLANNING SCHEME OF DELEGATION:	59 - 212
	The Executive Officer – Development Management and Building Control to submit a list of planning applications determined under delegated powers, and also those delegated to himself in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the Committee, which had been approved since the last meeting.	

MEMBERSHIP: Councillor John Mann (Chair). Councillor Nigel Simms, Councillor Margaret Atkinson, Councillor Bernard Bateman, MBE, Councillor Trevor Chapman, Councillor Jim Clark, Councillor Sid Hawke, Councillor Pat Marsh, Councillor Stuart Martin, MBE, Councillor Zoe Metcalfe, Councillor Andrew Paraskos and Councillor Robert Windass.

Members are reminded that in order to expedite business at the meeting and enable Officers to adapt their presentations to address areas causing difficulty, they are encouraged to contact Officers prior to the meeting with questions on technical issues in reports.

Please contact Charles Casey - Democratic Services Officer, if you have any queries or need further information on this agenda - telephone or email 01423 500600, democraticservices@harrogate.gov.uk